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From: Anderson, David [mailto:David.AndersonOshepwedd.co.uk]
Sent: 01 November 2010 15:18
To: Carol Campbell
Cc: Alastair Maclean; Nick Smith; Mack, Ian
Subject: Letter of Instruction

Dear Carol,

Further to our exchange of e-mails on Friday, please find attached the draft letter of instruction to Nichols Dennys.
Despite its length this is still a relatively high level document but I hope it gives him sufficient back ground to allow him
to commence his preparation and correctly identifies the questions upon which we wish his opinion. I would make the
following comments:

1. As you can see we have not inserted the formal references for each of the documents because we are pulling the
papers together just now but will obviously insert them in due course.

2. I have identified the advisers for tie and Infraco in the text. I note that there have been a number of references to
McGrigors in the correspondence from DLA and I would be grateful if you could clarify their role.

Otherwise I look forward to receiving any comments you may have.

Kind regards

David
David J W Anderson
Partner, Commercial Disputes and Regulation
(Construction and Special Projects)
For and on behalf of Shepherd and Wedderburn LLP

DL: +44
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This email is strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not copy, disclose, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received
this message in error, please delete it and notify us immediately. Shepherd and Wedderburn LLP does not accept any
liability for any harm that may be caused to the recipient's system or data by this message or any attachment. Under
the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, the firm's email system is subject to random monitoring by us.
Shepherd and Wedderburn LLP is a limited liability partnership incorporated in Scotland with number S0300895 with
its registered office and principal place of business at 1 Exchange Crescent, Conference Square, Edinburgh EH3
8UL. A list of partners is available for inspection at the principal place of business. Any emails by a named individual
are sent for and on behalf of Shepherd and Wedderburn LLP. Shepherd and Wedderburn LLP is authorised and
regulated by the Financial Services Authority and regulated by The Law Society of Scotland and The Solicitors
Regulation Authority with number 447895.
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